From: Faulkner, Stephen

To: Progress Power Station

Cc: Morris, Phil; Tracey, Matt

Subject: Non-Material Change Application - Progress Power Station
Date: 03 June 2020 13:52:44

FAQO Planning Inspectorate
Non-Material Change Application - Progress Power Station

| can confirm that Norfolk County Council does not have any concerns/comments on the
proposed Non-material Change Application, which extends the time limit for commencing the
development by 1 year due to uncertainties and constraints posed by Covid-19 (i.e. from August
2020 to August 2021).

Regards
Stephen

Stephen Faulkner MRTPI

Principal Planner

Community and Environmental Services

Telephone: 01603 222752

The Strategic Planning Team is working remotely in response to COVID-19 health
advice. The team will be available by phone, email and Teams.

Please leave a voicemail if we are unable to answer your call and a member of the team
will get back to you.
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